BARNWELL PARISH COUNCIL

All Councillors are hereby summoned and required to attend a Meeting of Barnwell Parish Council to be held in The Village Hall, Barnwell on Tuesday March 17th 2020 commencing at 8.00pm to transact the business below.

Signed: APhillis

Nicola Phillips – Clerk to Barnwell Parish Council – Dated March10th 2020 54 High Street, Ringstead NN14 4DA Tel: 07562372430 Email: barnwellparishclerk@gmail.com Website: barnwellparishcouncil.org.uk

THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING TO WHICH MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE INVITED

AGENDA

- 20/03/033 To receive and approve apologies for absence.
- 20/03/034 Public participation session. (Members of the public are invited to address the council. The session will last for a maximum of 15 minutes with any individual contribution lasting a maximum of 3 minutes. Members of the public should address their representations through the chairman of the meeting).
- 20/03/035 To receive a presentation on proposals for land near to Oundle South Bridge.
- 20/03/036 To receive declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. (Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed and are reminded that the Disclosure of a Disclosable pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business).
- 20/03/037 To receive and approve for signature minutes of meeting held on Tuesday January 21st 2020
- 20/03/038 To note any matters arising from the minutes not included on this agenda for report only.
- 20/03/039 To receive a report from County Councillor Wendy Brackenbury
- 20/03/040 To receive a report from District Councillor Geoff Shacklock
- 20/03/041 To receive and approve the Balance of Account/Bank Reconciliation
- 20/03/042 To examine and approve the Bank Statements
- 20/03/043 To approve and authorise payments of the following invoices

Cheque	Payee	Amount With VAT	Amount net of VAT	Details	Power to pay
100601	N A Phillips	£102.81	£102.81	Jan/Feb/Mar to date expenses	LGA 1972 S111
100602	Inkwell Printing	£96.00	£96.00	Spring newsletter	LGA 1972 S111
100603	N A Phillips	£199.20	£199.20	March salary	LGA 1972 S112
100604	Spanglefish	£29.95	£29.95	Renewal of website 'Gold Status'	LGA 1972 S111
100605	PGM Ltd	£233.50	£233.50	Servicing of mower used for village green	LGA 1972 S124

- 20/03/044 To review the budget for the year ending 31st March 2020 and to resolve what action if any to be taken.
- 20/03/045 To receive the results of the February Internal Finance checks
- 20/03/046 To rectify issues arising from the Internal Finance checks
- 20/03/047 To consider and resolve the Council's response to planning applications listed below plus any other applications advised by East Northamptonshire Council and available on its website between the circulation of this agenda and the meeting to which it pertains.
- 20/03/048 To note BWPC's response to planning applications received between meetings.

20/00116/TPO - Proposal : T1 - Lime, reduce low western extended limb by 4m at Village Green, Church Green, Barnwell

20/03/049 To note planning decisions made by ENC.

19/01920/PNA - Proposal : New grain storage building; Length 36.6 metres Breadth 30.5 metres Height to ridge 8.8 metres Height to eaves 6.7 metres at South Lodge Farm Thurning Road Barnwell.

- 20/03/050 To receive a report from Cllr Brown on work to the Village trees and to make arrangements for basal growth trimming of the limes.
- 20/03/051 To receive a report from Cllr Wise on issues concerning the highways and rights of way and to resolve what action, if any, to be taken.
- 20/03/052 To receive a report from Cllr Hanlon on the children's playground and to decide what action if any to be taken
- 20/03/053 To receive a report from Cllr Hanlon on the Neighbourhood Plan, and to discuss and resolve what action, if any, to be taken.
- 20/03/054 To receive a report from Cllr Hanlon and Cllr Bould on the provision of visual speed indicator signs and other traffic calming measures and to resolve what action, if any, to be taken.
- 20/03/055 To consider the grass cutting regime for the village recreation field, to thank Mr G Marriot for cutting the hedge, and to finalise the position of the goalposts. To discuss any other points raised and to resolve what action, if any, to be taken.
- 20/03/056 To receive information on the May Parish and Town Council elections
- 20/03/057 To note any issues concerning the streetlights and to resolve what action if any to be taken
- 20/03/058 To note the hours worked by the Clerk
- 20/03/059 To discuss and formulate a reply to the ENC Housing Extension consultation document.
- 20/03/060 To respond to consultation on proposed telecommunications installation Land South of Recycling Centre, Barnwell Road, Barnwell, Oundle, PE8 5PD
- 20/03/061 To discuss and to resolve what action to be taken concerning vehicle parking on and adjacent to the Village Green.
- 20/03/062 To set a date for the Annual 'Housekeeping' tour
- 20/03/063 To update the Assets Register
- 20/03/064 To note the date and arrangements for the Village Spring Clean
- 20/03/065 To approve the Clerk's salary increase for the year 2020/2021
- 20/03/066 To receive information from Cllr G Shacklock concerning the Barnwell Community Group and to resolve what action if any to be taken.
- 20/03/067 Correspondence:
- 20/03/068 To set the date and format of the Annual Parish Meeting.
- 20/03/069 To confirm the date of the next meeting of the Parish Council as 19th May 2020
- 20/03/070 To close the meeting